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Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: FW: Late-filed Compensation Request 

Earlier today, I sent the following email to ALJ Allen. It is my understanding that ALJ 
Allen is out of the office and will not return until July 2nd. 

From: Jan Reid f mailto:ianreid@coastecon.com! 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:21 PM 
To: 'pva@cpuc.ca.gov' 
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Subject: Late-filed Compensation Request 

ALJ Allen: 

As you know, compensation requests are due today in the LTPP for substantial 
contributions to D. 12-04-046. My computer developed a hardware failure earlier today 
and it is unlikely that I will be able to meet the deadline. I will not be able to recover 
the data until June 29th. Apparently, I have two choices: 

1. File a latefiled compensation request on June 30th.' 
2. File a compensation request today and then file an amended request on 

June 30th. 

Which should I do? 

If I file a latefiled compensation request, do I also need to file a motion asking 
permission to file late? 

Thanks, 

Jan Reid 

Coast Economic Consulting 

(831)476-5700 
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